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Kessner, Patricia

From: David M. Sandler [dsandler_hhs@centurytel.net]
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2005 11:23 AM

To: Kessner, Patricia

Subject: Flynn, 2000-0222
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This email serves to confirm that Rex Palmer has agreed to give me and my clients a two-week,
extension to respond to the Summons in the Flynn matter. I am representing Argonaut Ins Co.,
Argonaut Northwest Ins Co, Argonaut Northwest Ins Co, Asarco, Benefis Health Care, FH Stoltze
Land & Lumber Co, Golden Sunlight Mines Inc,-R.epublic Insurance, Lumbermen's Mutual Casualty
Co, Lumbefinens Underwriting Alliance, the vari6us Plum Creek entities, Royal Indemnity, Safeway,
Inc. and Safewav Stores. Inc.

Thanks for your assistance!

Dave

DO NOT read, copy, or disseminate this e-mail, or any of its attachments, unless you
are the intended addressee. This e-mail contains information that is confidential and
subject to the attorney-client privilege. This e-mail is intended only for the addressee.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please call the law offices of Hammer, Hewitt,
Sandler & Jacobs, PLLC, (collect, if necessary) and ask to speak with the sender of this
e-mail. Also, please reply e-mail to the sender and notify the sender that you have
received this e-mail in error.

Thank you for your assistance.

Hammer, Hewitt, Sandler & Jacobs, PLLC
100 Financial Drive, Suite 100
P.O.  Box  7310
Kalispell, MT 59904-03 1O

Telephone: (406) 7 55-2225
Fax: (406) 755-5155
e-mail: dsandler hh@centurytel.net
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